NPAC SMS/Individual Service Provider Certification and Regression Test Plan

For New Entrants Certification and Existing Service Providers/Vendors Regression Testing up to and including NPAC Release 3.4.6

Chapter 17

November 30, 2013 Release 3.4.6

Table of Contents

17. Ind	ividual Turn Up Test Scenarios related to NPAC Release 3.4.6	3
17.1	NANC 372–XML Message Flow Test Cases	4
17.2	NANC 372–XML Multiple Connections Test Cases	13
17.3	NANC 372–XML Batching Test Cases	17
17.4	NANC 372–XML_KeepAlive Test Cases	36
17.5	NANC 372-HTTPS Test Cases	44
17.6	NANC 372–Failover Test Cases	48
17.7	NANC 372–Delegation Test Cases	52
17.8	NANC 372-XML Security Test Cases	57
	NANC 372-XML Message Ordering Test Cases	
	NANC 372-XML Processing Error Test Cases	

17. Individual Turn Up Test Scenarios related to NPAC Release 3.4.6.

Section 17 contains all test cases written for individual Service Provider Turn Up testing of Release 3.4.6 of the NPAC software.

17.1 NANC 372-XML Message Flow Test Cases

A. TEST IDENTITY

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	MessageFlow-1		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	Required
			XML LSMS	N/A
Objective:	Tests SOA's ability to successfully retry messages (after a configurable interval) NPAC does not synchronously acknowledge. SOA already has a connection to NPAC and sends a message. NPAC does not synchronously acknowledge (SyncAck). SOA retries.		,	

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

TREREQUISITE	
Prerequisite Test	N/A
Cases:	
Prerequisite NPAC	NPAC XML Router is suspended after connection with SOA is established.
Setup:	
Prerequisite SP	Verify that the Service Provider systems are configured to connect to the NPAC SMS.
Setup:	

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	1.	Test Step	2.	Expected Result
1.	SP	SOA sends a message to NPAC (before connection has timed out).	NPAC	NPAC does not synchronously acknowledge (SyncAck) since NPAC XML Router is suspended.
2.	SP	After the connection times out, Tthe SOA resends the same message (after a configurable interval).	NPAC	NPAC does not synchronously acknowledge (SyncAck) since NPAC XML Router is still suspended.

3.	NPAC	NPAC XML Router is unsuspended and a new connection is established to send the synchronous acknowledgement.	SP	SOA receives the synchronous acknowledgement from the NPAC.
<u>4.</u>	NPAC	NPAC sends asynchronous Reply for the original Request.	SP	SOA receives the asynchronous Reply from the NPAC.

	_ *************************************	1 wbb/1 wit 1111 with (0 0 / 2 111/12 1/10bb wg 0 110 // 1		
Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.		
Pass	s Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.		

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	MessageFlow-2		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	Conditional
			XML LSMS	N/A
Objective:	Test SOA's ability to reject messages larger than the allowed maximum byte size.			
	NPAC sends a message, larger than the max number byte size of messages allowed message, and SOA rejects it.		sages allowed in a	
	Conditional if local system has implemented it.			

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-25
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	N/A
Prerequisite SP Setup:	SOA set a limit for maximum byte size of messages in an incoming message.

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

2.		TEL 5 UNG EMI ECTED RESCEIS		
Row	NPAC	Test Step	NPAC	Expected Result
#	or SP		or SP	
1.	NPAC	NPAC sends a message, larger than the max number byte size of messages allowed in a message.	SP	SOA rejects message.

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	MessageFlow-3		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	N/A
			XML LSMS	Required
Objective:	Tests LSMS's ability to not synchronously acknowledge.		ages (after a configurab	le interval) NPAC does
	LSMS already has a con acknowledge (SyncAck)		ends a message. NPAC	does not synchronously

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order	v6	Change Order	NANC 372
Revision Number:		Number(s):	
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

TREREQUISITE	
Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	NPAC XML Router is suspended after connection with LSMS is established.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	Verify that the Service Provider systems are configured to connect to the NPAC SMS.

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	SP	LSMS sends a message to NPAC (before connection has timed out).	NPAC	NPAC does not synchronously acknowledge (SyncAck) since NPAC XML Router is suspended.
2.	SP	After the connection times out, Tthe LSMS resends the same message (after a configurable interval).	NPAC	NPAC does not synchronously acknowledge (SyncAck) since NPAC XML Router is still suspended.
3.	NPAC	NPAC XML Router is unsuspended and a new connection is established to send the synchronous acknowledgement.	SP	LSMS receives the synchronous acknowledgement from the NPAC.
<u>4.</u>	NPAC	NPAC sends asynchronous Reply for the original Request.	SP	LSMS receives the asynchronous Reply from the NPAC.

Pas	s Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pas	s Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	MessageFlow-4		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	N/A
			XML LSMS	Required
Objective:	Tests LSMS's ability to error.	successfully retry messa	iges when NPAC synchi	conously replies with an
	LSMS sends a message the same message.	to NPAC. NPAC synch	ronously replies with an	error. LSMS retries

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	 NPAC has an established connection with LSMS. NPAC Personnel invalidate Service Provide Key in NPAC System.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	SP	LSMS sends a message to NPAC with a Service Provider key that is different than what is expected.	NPAC	NPAC synchronously replies with an access_denied error.
2.	NPAC	NPAC Personnel corrects the Service Provider Key in NPAC System to the expected value.		
3.	SP	The LSMS resends the same message.	NPAC	NPAC acknowledges (SyncAck) with success.

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:		Case Number: NANC 372-XML-		'Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
		MessageFlow-5			CMIP-LSMS	N/A
					XML SOA	Required
					XML LSMS	N/A
Object	tive:	Tests SOA's ability to SOA is connected to I message repeatedly.	NPAC, h	onnect to NPAC: as sent a message	repeatedly. a but received no response	onse, and retries t
REFE	RENCES					
NANC	Change Order	v6	Cha	nge Order	NANC 372	
Revisi	on Number:			nber(s):		
NANC	FRS Version	R3.4.6a	Rele	vant	N/A	
Numb			Req	uirement(s):		
NANC Numb	CHS Version	R3.4.6a	Rek	evant Flow(s):	N/A	
PREREQUISITE Prerequisite Test Cases: Prerequisite NPAC Setup:		N/A NPAC is not respondi	ing to SC	PA's message req	uests.	
		SOA is connected to l	NPAC.			
TEST	STEPS and EV	PECTED RESULTS				
NPAC or SP	Test Step	LOTED RESOURCE	NPAC or SP	Expected Rest	ılt	
SP	SP SOA generates a message, which triggers it to repeatedly try to send it to the NPAC.			NPAC does no	t respond to the messa	ge request.
	' <mark>ail Analysis, NA</mark>	NC 372-XML-Messag	eFlow-5			
Pass/F		nel performed the test c		ritten.		
Fail	NPAC person	nor portorniou dio cost o				

	Test Ca	ase Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT	Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A	
			MessageFlow-6		-	CMIP LSMS	N/A	
						XML SOA	N/A	
						XML LSMS	Required	
	Object		Tests LSMS's ability LSMS is connected to message repeatedly.			C repeatedly. ge but received no res	ponse, and retries th	
٠	NANC	Change Order on Number:	v6		nge Order nber(s):	NANC 372		
		FRS Version	R3.4.6a	Rele	evant uirement(s):	N/A		
	NANC IIS Version Number:		R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):		N/A		
7	PREREQUISITE							
	Prerequisite Test Cases:		N/A					
	Setup:		NPAC is not responding to LSMS's message requests.					
	Prerequisite SP Setup:		LSMS is connected to NPAC.					
		1	PECTED RESULTS					
₩	NPAC or SP	Test Step		NPAC or SP	Expected Resu	alt		
	SP	LSMS generates a message, which triggers it to repeatedly try to send it to the NPAC.		NPAC does not respond to the message request.				
	Pass/Fail Analysis, NANC 372-XML-MessageFlow-6							
SS	Fail	NPAC person	anel performed the test case as written.					
				connel performed the test case as written.				

Ī	Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A	
		MessageFlow-75		CMIP LSMS	N/A	
				XML SOA	Required	
				XML LSMS	N/A	
	Objective:	Tests SOA's ability to retry a message to which the NPAC never asynchronously replied. SOA sends a message to NPAC. NPAC synchronously replies with success but never sends asynch reply. SOA retries the same message.				

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	N/A
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	SP	SOA sends a message to NPAC.	NPAC	NPAC synchronously replies with success.
2.	SP	SOA waits for asynchronous Reply.	NPAC	NPAC never sends asynch reply.
3.	SP	SOA retries the same message.	NPAC	NPAC synchronously replies and sends asynch reply.

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Tool Cose Name home	NANC 272 VMI	CITE Designation	CMID COA	NT/A		
Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A		
	MessageFlow-86		CMIP LSMS	N/A		
			XML SOA	N/A		
			XML LSMS	Required		
Objective:	Tests LSMS's ability to retry a message to which the NPAC never asynchronously replied.					
	LSMS sends a message to NPAC. NPAC synchronously replies with success but never sends asynch reply. LSMS retries the same message.					

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	N/A
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	SP	LSMS sends a message to NPAC.	NPAC	NPAC synchronously replies with success.
2.	SP	LSMS waits for asynchronous Reply.	NPAC	NPAC never sends asynch reply.
3.	SP	LSMS retries the same message.	NPAC	NPAC synchronously replies and sends asynch reply.

Pass Fail NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.		NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

17.2 NANC 372-XML Multiple Connections Test Cases

A. TEST IDENTITY

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A		
	MultipleConnections-		CMIP LSMS	N/A		
	1		XML SOA	Conditional		
			XML LSMS	N/A		
Objective:	Tests SOA's ability to successfully initiate as many connections as NPAC can accept, and					
	handle a connection rejection from the NPAC when more simultaneous connections than NPAC					
	is configured to handle, are initiated by SOA.					
	Conditional if local system has implemented multiple connections.					

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-45
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	"Simultaneous connections" parameter (Service Provider/XML tab) is configured to be more than-1.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	SP	SOA initiates as many connections as allowed by NPAC (in this case, 1), and sends a mix of requests and/or replies to NPAC.	NPAC	NPAC accepts all connections (in this case, 1), synchronously acknowledges all-messages, and processes requests and/or replies; then the NPAC is suspended (causing the system to slow down and create a backlog).
2.	SP	Due to the backlog. SOA attempts to initiate more simultaneous connections than allowed by NPAC.	NPAC	NPAC rejects connection request with syncAck failure ("too many connections").

E. Pass/Fail Analysis, NANC 372-XML-MultipleConnections-1

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	MultipleConnections-		CMIP LSMS	N/A
	2		XML SOA	Conditional
			XML LSMS	N/A
Objective:	Tests SOA's ability to successfully accept as many connections as NPAC is configured to			
	initiate, and handle send a rejection when NPAC initiates more simultaneous connections than			
	SOA is configured to handle (SOA is initiating the rejection, not receiving the rejection).			
	Conditional if local system has implemented multiple connections.			

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-45
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

THEREQUEETE	
Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Cases.	
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	"Simultaneous connections" parameter (Service Provider/XML tab) is configured to be more than 1.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	SOA is configured to accept "Simultaneous connections".

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC initiates as many connections as allowed by SOA, and sends a mix of requests and/or replies to SOA.	SP	SOA accepts all connections, synchronously acknowledges all messages, and processes requests and/or replies.
2.	NPAC	NPAC attempts to initiate more simultaneous connections than allowed by SOA.	SP	SOA rejects connection request with syncAck failure ("too many connections").

E. Pass/Fail Analysis, NANC 372–XML-MultipleConnections-2

Pa	iss	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pa	iss	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	MultipleConnections-		CMIP LSMS	N/A
	3		XML SOA	N/A
			XML LSMS	Conditional
Objective:	Tests LSMS's ability to	Tests LSMS's ability to successfully initiate as many connections as NPAC is configured to		
	accept, and handle a connection rejection from the NPAC when more simultaneous connections			
	than NPAC is configured to handle, are initiated by LSMS.			
	Conditional if local syste	em has implemented mul	Itiple connections.	

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-45
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

THERE	
Prerequisite Test	N/A
Cases:	
Prerequisite NPAC	"Simultaneous connections" parameter (Service Provider/XML tab) is configured to be more
Setup:	than-1.
Prerequisite SP	N/A
Setup:	

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	SP	LSMS initiates as many connections as allowed by NPAC (in this case, 1), and sends a mix of requests and/or replies to NPAC.	NPAC	NPAC accepts all connections (in this case, 1), synchronously acknowledges all messages, and processes requests and/or replies; then the NPAC is suspended (causing the system to slow down and create a backlog).
2.	SP	Due to the backlog, LSMS attempts to initiate more simultaneous connections than allowed by NPAC.	NPAC	NPAC rejects connection request with syncAck failure ("too many connections").

E. Pass/Fail Analysis, NANC 372–XML-MultipleConnections-3

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372–XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A	
	MultipleConnections-		CMIP LSMS	N/A	
	4		XML SOA	N/A	
			XML LSMS	Required	
Objective:	Tests LSMS's ability to successfully accept as many connections as NPAC is configured to				
	initiate, and handle send a rejection when NPAC initiates more simultaneous connections than				
	LSMS is configured to handle (LSMS is initiating the rejection, not receiving the rejection).				
	Conditional if local system has implemented multiple connections.				

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-45
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

THEREQUEETE	
Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	"Simultaneous connections" parameter (Service Provider/XML tab) is configured to be more than 1.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	LSMS is configured to accept "Simultaneous connections".

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC initiates as many connections as allowed by LSMS, and sends a mix of requests and/or replies to LSMS.	SP	LSMS accepts all connections, synchronously acknowledges all messages, and processes requests and/or replies.
2.	NPAC	NPAC attempts to initiate more simultaneous connections than allowed by LSMS.	SP	LSMS rejects connection request with syncAck failure ("too many connections").

E. Pass/Fail Analysis, NANC 372–XML-MultipleConnections-4

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

17.3 NANC 372-XML Batching Test Cases

A. TEST IDENTITY

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Batching-1		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	Conditional
			XML LSMS	N/A
Objective:	Test SOA's ability to rej allowed maximum numb NPAC sends a batched (messages allowed in a batched in a batc	per of messages in a batch requests and/or replies) reatch, and SOA rejects it.	h. message, more than the r	nax number of

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-24, 372-28, 372-31
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	N/A
Prerequisite SP Setup:	SOA has set a limit for maximum number of messages in an incoming message.

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row	NPAC	Test Step	NPAC	Expected Result
#	or SP		or SP	
1.	NPAC	NPAC sends a batched (requests and/or replies) message, more than the max number of messages allowed in a batch. To accomplish this, the NPAC is suspended (causing the system to slow down and create a backlog).	SP	SOA rejects message with syncAck failure ("payload results too large").

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Batching-2		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	Conditional
			XML LSMS	N/A
Objective:	Test SOA's ability to reject messages larger than the allowed maximum byte size.			
	NPAC sends a message, larger than the max number byte size of messages allowed in a message, and SOA rejects it.			
	Conditional if local syste	em has implemented it.		

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-24, 372-25 , 372-31
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	N/A
Prerequisite SP Setup:	SOA has set a limit for maximum byte size of messages in an incoming message.

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC sends a message, larger than the max number byte size of messages allowed in a message. To accomplish this, the NPAC is suspended (causing the system to slow down and create a backlog)	SP	SOA rejects message with syncAck failure ("results too large").

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Batching-3		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	Required
			XML LSMS	N/A
Objective:	Test SOA's ability to process an acceptable batched (requests and/or replies) message consisting of requests/replies.			
	NPAC sends a mix of requests and replies to SOA in an acceptable batched (requests and/or replies) message, SOA acknowledges and processes it, sending back the asynchronous replies to the requests.		` •	

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version	R3.4.6a	Relevant	372-24, 372-25, 372-28, 372-31
Number:	K3.4.0a	Requirement(s):	372-24, 372-23, 372-20, 372-31
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

THERE	
Prerequisite Test	N/A
Cases:	
Prerequisite NPAC	This test case is "mid-stream" and begins after the SOA has sent a request(s) with replies that
Setup:	have not been sent back yet.
Prerequisite SP	This test case is "mid-stream" and begins after the SOA has sent a request(s) with replies that
Setup:	have not been sent back yet.

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC sends a mix of requests and replies to SOA in an acceptable batched (requests and/or replies) message.	SP	SOA acknowledges and processes it, sending back the asynchronous replies to the requests.

-	,	2 465572 442	inalysis, it is to the initial buttoming to
	Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
•	Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Batching-4		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	Conditional
			XML LSMS	N/A
Objective:	in a batch (requests and/ SOA sends a batch (requests asynchronously reply the batch. SOA will retr	for replies). Lests and/or replies) of received to one of the messages in ry only that message.	equests and replies to NP n the batch, after synchro	AC, which NPAC fails onously acknowledging

B. REFERENCES

KEI LIKEI (CES			
NANC Change Order	v6	Change Order	NANC 372
Revision Number:		Number(s):	
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-24, 372-25, 372-28, 372-31
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	This test case is "mid-stream" and begins after the SOA has sent a request(s) with replies that have not been sent back yet.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	This test case is "mid-stream" and begins after the SOA has sent a request(s) with replies that have not been sent back yet.

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	SP	SOA sends a batch of requests and replies to NPAC.	NPAC	NPAC synchronously acknowledges the batch.
2.	SP	SOA waits for asynchronous Reply.	NPAC	NPAC fails to asynchronously reply to one of the messages in the batch.
3.	SP	SOA will retry only that message.	NPAC	NPAC synchronously acknowledges the message.

		111141/515/11111/5 6/2 111112 240011115
Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Batching-5		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	Conditional
			XML LSMS	N/A
Objective:	Test SOA's ability to retry batch (requests and/or replies) message (not synchronously acknowledged by NPAC).			
	SOA sends a batch (requests and/or replies) of requests and replies to NPAC, which NPAC fails to synchronously acknowledge. SOA will retry the same batched message.			
	Conditional if local syste	em has implemented bate	ching for messages they	send to NPAC.

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order	v6	Change Order	NANC 372
Revision Number:		Number(s):	
NANC FRS Version	R3.4.6a	Relevant	372-24 , 372-25, 372-28, 372-31
Number:		Requirement(s):	
NANC IIS Version	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A
Number:			

C. PREREQUISITE

TREREQUISITE	
Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	This test case is "mid-stream" and begins after the SOA has sent a request(s) with replies that have not been sent back yet.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	This test case is "mid-stream" and begins after the SOA has sent a request(s) with replies that have not been sent back yet.

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	SP	SOA sends a batch of requests and replies to NPAC.	NPAC	NPAC fails to synchronously acknowledge the batch.
2.	SP	SOA will retry the batch.	NPAC	NPAC synchronously acknowledges the batch.

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Batching-6		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	Conditional
			XML LSMS	N/A
Objective:	Test SOA's ability to retry batch (requests and/or replies) messages (synchronously acknowledged by NPAC with an error code).			
	SOA sends a batch (requests and/or replies) of requests and replies to NPAC, which NPAC synchronously acknowledges with an error code. SOA will retry the same batched message.			
	Conditional if local syste	em has implemented bate	ching for messages sent	to NPAC.

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order v6		Change Order	NANC 372
Revision Number:		Number(s):	
NANC FRS Version	R3.4.6a	Relevant	372-24 , 372-25, 372-28, 372-31
Number:		Requirement(s):	
NANC IIS Version	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A
Number:			

C. PREREQUISITE

TREREQUISITE		
Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A	
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	To create a mismatch for Region ID between SOA and NPAC, misconfigure the Region ID in NPAC.	
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A	

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	SP	SOA sends a batch of requests and replies to NPAC.	NPAC	NPAC synchronously acknowledges the batch with an error code (access_denied).
2.	NPAC	Manual step to reconfigure the Region ID.	NPAC	NPAC contains correct value.
3.	SP	SOA will retry the batch.	NPAC	NPAC synchronously acknowledges the batch.

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Batching-7		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	Conditional
			XML LSMS	N/A
Objective:	Test SOA's ability to handle a rejection by NPAC based on the number of messages in a batch (requests and/or replies).			
	SOA sends a batched (reallowed in a batch, and I same batched message. Conditional if local systems	NPAC rejects it. SOA ca	nn handle the rejection. S	SOA will retry the

B. REFERENCES

RET EREITEED					
NANC Change Order	v6	Change Order	NANC 372		
Revision Number:		Number(s):			
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-24, 372-25, 372-28, 372-31		
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A		

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	The tunable for the Maximum Number of Messages in a Batch is set to a value less than the number of messages in the batch (requests and/or replies) sent by SOA.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	SP	SOA sends a batched (requests and/or replies) message, with more than the max number of messages allowed in a batch.	NPAC	NPAC rejects it with syncAck failure (payload-results too large).
2.	SP	SOA will retry the batch.	NPAC	NPAC rejects it with syncAck failure (payload results too large).
3.	NPAC	Manual step to reconfigure the Max Batch Size.	NPAC	NPAC contains expected max value.
4.	SP	SOA will retry the batch.	NPAC	NPAC synchronously acknowledges the batch.

E.	Pass/Fail Analysis, NANC 372- XML-Batching-7		
Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.	
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.	

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Batching-8		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	Required
			XML LSMS	N/A
Objective:	Test SOA's ability to handle a rejection by NPAC based on the max byte size allowed in a message.			
	SOA sends a message, larger than the max byte size allowed in a message, and NPAC rejects it. SOA can handle the rejection. SOA will retry the same batched message.			

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-24, 372-25 , 372-28, 372-31
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	The tunable for the Maximum Byte Size is set to a value less than the byte size of messages in the batch sent by SOA.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	SP	SOA sends a message, larger than the max byte size allowed in a message.	NPAC	NPAC rejects it with syncAck failure ("Results too large").
2.	SP	SOA will retry the batch (requests and/or replies).	NPAC	NPAC rejects it with syncAck failure ("Results too large").
3.	NPAC	Manual step to reconfigure the Max Byte Size.	NPAC	NPAC contains expected max value.
4.	SP	SOA will retry the batch.	NPAC	NPAC synchronously acknowledges the batch.

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Batching-9		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	Conditional
			XML LSMS	N/A
Objective:	Test SOA's ability to accept asynchronous replies to the requests sent in a batch (requests and/or replies).			
		ends a mix of requests and replies to NPAC in a batched (requests and/or replies) e, NPAC acknowledges and processes it, sending back the asynchronous replies to the s.		
	Conditional if local system has implemented batching for messages sent to NPAC.			

B. REFERENCES

KETEKETCES			
NANC Change Order	v6	Change Order	NANC 372
Revision Number:		Number(s):	
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-24 , 372-25, 372-28, 372-31
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	N/A
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	SP	SOA sends a mix of requests and replies to NPAC in a batched message.	NPAC	NPAC acknowledges and processes it, sending back the asynchronous replies to the requests.

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Batching-10		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	N/A
			XML LSMS	Conditional
Objective:	Test LSMS's ability to reject batched (requests and/or replies) message with more than the allowed maximum number of messages. NPAC sends a batched (requests and/or replies) message, more than the max number of messages allowed in a batch, and LSMS rejects it.			
	Conditional if local systematic and/or replies).	al system has implemented maximum number of messages		sages in a batch (requests

B. REFERENCES

REFERENCES			
NANC Change Order	v6	Change Order	NANC 372
Revision Number:		Number(s):	
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-24, 372-25, 372-28, 372-31
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	N/A
Prerequisite SP Setup:	LSMS has sets a limit for maximum number of messages in an incoming message.

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC sends a batched (requests and/or replies) message, more than the max number of messages allowed in a batch. To accomplish this, the NPAC is suspended (causing the system to slow down and create a backlog).	SP	LSMS rejects it with syncAck failure ("payload results too large").

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Batching-11		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	N/A
			XML LSMS	Conditional
Objective:	Test LSMS's ability to reject a message sent by NPAC larger than the allowed maximum byte size.			
	NPAC sends a message, larger than the max byte size allowed in a message, and LSMS rejects it.			
	Conditional if local syste	em has implemented ma	ximum byte size for a me	essage.

B. REFERENCES

_	REI EREITOED			
	NANC Change Order	v6	Change Order	NANC 372
	Revision Number:		Number(s):	
	NANC FRS Version	R3.4.6a	Relevant	372-24, 372-25 , 372-28, 372-31
l	Number:		Requirement(s):	
ĺ	NANC IIS Version	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A
	Number:			

C. PREREQUISITE

INDREQUISITE	
Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	N/A
Prerequisite SP Setup:	LSMS has set a limit for maximum byte size of messages in an incoming message.

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC sends a message, larger than the max number byte size of messages allowed in a message. To accomplish this, the NPAC is suspended (causing the system to slow down and create a backlog).	SP	LSMS rejects it with syncAck failure ("Results too large").

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A		
	Batching-12		CMIP LSMS	N/A		
			XML SOA	N/A		
			XML LSMS	Required		
Objective:	Test LSMS's ability to process a batched (requests and/or replies) message consisting of requests/replies.					
	NPAC sends a mix of requests and replies to LSMS in an acceptable batched (requests and/or replies) message, LSMS acknowledges and processes it, sending back the asynchronous replies to the requests.					

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-24, 372-25, 372-28, 372-31
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	This test case is "mid-stream" and begins after the LSMS has sent a request(s) with replies that have not been sent back yet.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	This test case is "mid-stream" and begins after the LSMS has sent a request(s) with replies that have not been sent back yet.

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC sends a mix of requests and replies to LSMS in a batched (requests and/or replies) message.	SP	LSMS acknowledges and processes it, sending back asynchronous replies to the requests.

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Batching-13		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	N/A
			XML LSMS	Conditional
Objective:	Test LSMS's ability to r replied) in a batch (reque LSMS sends a batch (rec fails to asynchronously r acknowledging the batch Conditional if local syste	ests and/or replies). quests and/or replies) of reply to one of the messa h. LSMS will retry only	requests and replies to N ges in the batch, after sy that message.	PAC, which NPAC nchronously

B. REFERENCES

KEI EKEI (CE)						
NANC Change Order	v6	Change Order	NANC 372			
Revision Number:		Number(s):				
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-24, 372-25, 372-28, 372-31			
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A			

C. PREREQUISITE

TREREQUISITE					
Prerequisite Test	N/A				
Cases:					
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	This test case is "mid-stream" and begins after the LSMS has sent a request(s) with replies that have not been sent back yet.				
Prerequisite SP Setup:	This test case is "mid-stream" and begins after the LSMS has sent a request(s) with replies that have not been sent back yet.				

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	SP	LSMS sends a batch of requests and replies to NPAC.	NPAC	NPAC synchronously acknowledges the batch.
2.	SP	LSMS waits for asynchronous Reply.	NPAC	NPAC fails to asynchronously reply to one of the messages in the batch.
3.	SP	LSMS will retry only that message.	NPAC	NPAC synchronously acknowledges the message.

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A		
	Batching-14		CMIP LSMS	N/A		
			XML SOA	N/A		
			XML LSMS	Conditional		
Objective:	Test LSMS's ability to retry batch (requests and/or replies) message (not synchronously acknowledged by NPAC).					
	LSMS sends a batch of requests and replies to NPAC, which NPAC fails to synchronously acknowledge. LSMS will retry the same batched message.					
	Conditional if local syste	em has implemented bate	ching for messages sent	to NPAC.		

B. REFERENCES

KEI LIKE (CE)			
NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-24 , 372-25, 372-28, 372-31
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

TREREQUISITE	
Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	This test case is "mid-stream" and begins after the LSMS has sent a request(s) with replies that have not been sent back yet.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	This test case is "mid-stream" and begins after the LSMS has sent a request(s) with replies that have not been sent back yet.

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	SP	LSMS sends a batch of requests and replies to NPAC.	NPAC	NPAC fails to synchronously acknowledge the batch.
2.	SP	LSMS will retry the batch.	NPAC	NPAC synchronously acknowledges the batch.

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Batching-15		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	N/A
			XML LSMS	Conditional
Objective:	Test LSMS's ability to retry batch (requests and/or replies) messages (synchronously acknowledged by NPAC with an error code).			
	LSMS sends a batch (requests and/or replies) of requests and replies to NPAC, which NPAC synchronously acknowledges with an error code. LSMS will retry the same batched message.			
	Conditional if local system has implemented batching for messages sent to NPAC.			

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order	v6	Change Order	NANC 372
Revision Number:		Number(s):	
NANC FRS Version	R3.4.6a	Relevant	372-24 , 372-25, 372-28, 372-31
Number:		Requirement(s):	
NANC IIS Version	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A
Number:			
	Revision Number: NANC FRS Version Number: NANC IIS Version	Revision Number: NANC FRS Version Number: NANC IIS Version R3.4.6a	Revision Number:Number(s):NANC FRS Version Number:R3.4.6aRelevant Requirement(s):NANC IIS VersionR3.4.6aRelevant Flow(s):

C. PREREQUISITE

INDREQUISITE	
Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	To create a mismatch for Region ID between SOA and NPAC, misconfigure the Region ID in NPAC.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	SP	LSMS sends a batch of requests and replies to NPAC.	NPAC	NPAC synchronously acknowledges the batch with an error code.
2.	NPAC	Manual step to reconfigure the Region ID.	NPAC	NPAC contains correct value.
3.	SP	LSMS will retry the batch.	NPAC	NPAC synchronously acknowledges the batch.

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A	
	Batching-16		CMIP LSMS	N/A	
			XML SOA	N/A	
			XML LSMS	Conditional	
Objective:	Test LSMS's ability to handle a rejection by NPAC based on the number of messages in a batch (requests and/or replies).				
	LSMS sends a batched message, more than the max number of messages allowed in a batch, and NPAC rejects it. LSMS can handle the rejection. LSMS will retry the same batched message.				
	Conditional if local system	Conditional if local system has implemented batching for messages sent to NPAC.			

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order	v6	Change Order	NANC 372
Revision Number:		Number(s):	
NANC FRS Version	R3.4.6a	Relevant	372-24, 372-25, 372-28, 372-31
Number:		Requirement(s):	
NANC IIS Version	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A
Number:			

C. PREREQUISITE

INDREQUISITE	
Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	The tunable for the Maximum Number of Messages in a Batch is set to a value less than the number of messages in the batch sent by LSMS.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	SP	LSMS sends a batched (requests and/or replies) message, more than the max number of messages allowed in a batch.	NPAC	NPAC rejects it with syncAck failure (payload too large).
2.	SP	LSMS will retry the batch.	NPAC	NPAC rejects it with syncAck failure (payload too large).
3.	NPAC	Manual step to reconfigure the Max Batch Size.	NPAC	NPAC contains expected max value.
4.	SP	LSMS will retry the batch.	NPAC	NPAC synchronously acknowledges the batch.

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Batching-17		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	N/A
			XML LSMS	Required
Objective:	Test LSMS's ability to handle a rejection by NPAC based on the max byte size allowed in a message.			
	LSMS sends a message, it. LSMS can handle the			

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-24, 372-25 , 372-28, 372-31
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	The tunable for the Maximum Byte Size is set to a value less than the byte size of messages in the batch (requests and/or replies) sent by LSMS.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row	NPAC	Test Step	NPAC	Expected Result
#	or SP		or SP	
1.	SP	LSMS sends a message, with larger than the max byte size allowed in a message.	NPAC	NPAC rejects it with syncAck failure ("Results too large").
2.	SP	LSMS will retry the batch.	NPAC	NPAC rejects it with syncAck failure ("Results too large").
3.	NPAC	Manual step to reconfigure the Max Byte Size.	NPAC	NPAC contains expected max value.
4.	SP	LSMS will retry the batch.	NPAC	NPAC synchronously acknowledges the batch.

	Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
ŀ	Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Batching-18		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	N/A
			XML LSMS	Conditional
Objective:	Test LSMS's ability to accept asynchronous replies to the requests sent in a batch (requests and/or replies).			nt in a batch (requests
LSMS sends a mix of requests and replies to NPAC in a backnowledges and processes it, sending requests.				
Conditional if local system has implemented batching for me		tching for messages se	ent to NPAC.	

B. REFERENCES

	KEI LIKEI (CES			
NANC Change Order v6		Change Order	NANC 372	
	Revision Number:		Number(s):	
	NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-24, 372-25, 372-28, 372-31
	NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	N/A
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	SP	LSMS sends a mix of requests and replies to NPAC in a batched message.	NPAC	NPAC acknowledges and processes it, sending back the asynchronous replies to the requests.

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

17.4 NANC 372-XML_KeepAlive Test Cases

A. TEST IDENTITY

Test Case Number:	XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A		
	KeepAlive_XML-1		CMIP LSMS	N/A		
			XML SOA	Required		
			XML LSMS	N/A		
Objective:	Objective: Keep Alive test that provides behavior testing from the NPAC to the SOA. This test is of					
	 to verify successful initiation of Keep Alive messages using the same connection. 1. NPAC sends Keep Alive to SOA only after "keep alive message frequency" time has been reached with no other message activity in NPAC-to-SOA direction. SOA successfully processes and synchronously acknowledges (SyncAck), and sends asynchronous reply to Keep-Alive. The tunable for the Keep Alive Frequency is in Minutes and needs to be set to a value that triggers Keep Alives at frequent intervals for testing purposes. 					

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-18
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test	Connection time-out value is set to 2 minutes on NPAC side.	
Cases:		
Prerequisite NPAC	The tunable for the Keep Alive Frequency is in minutes and needs to be set to a value that	
Setup:	triggers Keep Alives at frequent intervals (appropriate for testing purposes).	
	The tunable value for the Keep Alive Frequency is set to a lower value than the tunable value for the Inactivity Timeout Period, such that the same connection is maintained.	
Prerequisite SP	site SP "Keep alive message frequency" needs to be set to a value that triggers Keep Alives at frequent	
Setup:	intervals (appropriate for testing purposes).	

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC does not send any messages to SOA for more than the tunable value for the Keep Alive Frequency.	NPAC	NPAC sends Keep Alive to SOA.
2.	SP	SOA successfully processes and synchronously acknowledges (SyncAck) Keep Alive.	NPAC	NPAC accepts the synchronous acknowledgement-and maintains existing connection. NPAC to SOA Keep Alive Test is completed.

<u>3.</u>	SP	SOA sends asynchronous reply to Keep Alive.	 NPAC receives the asynchronous reply and maintains existing connection. NPAC-to-SOA Keep Alive Test is completed.
		-	

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	KeepAlive_XML-2		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	Required
			XML LSMS	N/A
Objective:	Keep Alive test that prov	vides behavior testing fro	om the SOA to the NPAC	C. This test is designed
	Keep Alive test that provides behavior testing from the SOA to the NPAC. This test is designed to verify successful initiation of Keep Alive messages using the same connection. SOA sends Keep Alive to NPAC only after "keep alive message frequency" time has been reached with no other message activity in SOA-to-NPAC direction. NPAC successfully processes and synchronously acknowledges (SyncAck), and sends asynchronous reply to Keep-Alive.			
	The tunable for the Keep triggers Keep Alives at f			set to a value that

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-18
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	Connection time-out value is set to 2 minutes on NPAC side.
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	The tunable for the Keep Alive Frequency is in minutes and needs to be set to a value that triggers Keep Alives at frequent intervals (appropriate for testing purposes).
Prerequisite SP Setup:	"Keep alive message frequency" needs to be set to a value that triggers Keep Alives at frequent intervals (appropriate for testing purposes).
	The tunable value for the Keep Alive Frequency is set to a lower value than the tunable value for the Inactivity Timeout Period, such that the same connection is maintained.

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	SP	SOA does not send any messages to NPAC for more than "Keep Alive message frequency".	SP	SOA sends Keep Alive to NPAC.
2.	NPAC	NPAC successfully processes and synchronously acknowledges (SyncAck) Keep Alive.	SP	SOA accepts the synchronous acknowledgement-and maintains existing connection. SOA-to-NPAC Keep Alive Test is completed.
<u>3.</u>	NPAC	NPAC sends asynchronous reply to Keep Alive.	<u>SP</u>	SOA receives the asynchronous reply and maintains existing connection. SOA-to-NPAC Keep Alive Test is completed.

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A	
	KeepAlive_XML-3		CMIP LSMS	N/A	
			XML SOA	N/A	
			XML LSMS	Required	
Objective:	Keep Alive test that provides behavior testing from the NPAC to the LSMS. This test is			AS. This test is	
	designed to verify succe	designed to verify successful initiation of Keep Alive messages using the same connection.			
	NPAC sends Keep Alive to LSMS only after "keep alive message frequency" time has reached with no other message activity in NPAC-to-LSMS direction. LSMS successf processes and synchronously acknowledges (SyncAck), and sends asynchronous Repl Alive.				
		Alive Frequency is in Market frequent intervals for test		set to a value that	

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-18
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	Connection time-out value is set to 2 minutes on NPAC side.
Prerequisite NPAC Setup: The tunable for the Keep Alive Frequency is in minutes and needs to be set to a value to triggers Keep Alives at frequent intervals (appropriate for testing purposes).	
	The tunable value for the Keep Alive Frequency is set to a lower value than the tunable value for the Inactivity Timeout Period, such that the same connection is maintained.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	"Keep alive message frequency" needs to be set to a value that triggers Keep Alives at frequent intervals (appropriate for testing purposes).

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC does not send any messages to LSMS for more than the tunable value for the Keep Alive Frequency.	SP	NPAC sends Keep Alive to LSMS.
2.	SP	LSMS successfully processes and synchronously acknowledges (SyncAck) Keep Alive.	NPAC	NPAC accepts the synchronous acknowledgement—and maintains existing connection. NPAC-to-LSMS Keep Alive Test is completed.
3.	SP	LSMS sends asynchronous reply to Keep Alive.	NPAC	NPAC receives the asynchronous reply and maintains existing connection. NPAC-to-LSMS Keep Alive Test is completed.

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	KeepAlive_XML-4		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	N/A
			XML LSMS	Required
Objective:	Keep Alive test that prov	vides behavior testing fro	om the LSMS to the NPA	AC. This test is
	designed to verify succes	ssful initiation of Keep A	Alive messages using the	same connection.
	LSMS sends Keep Alive reached with no other me processes and synchrone Alive. The tunable for the Keep triggers Keep Alives at f	essage activity in LSMS- ously acknowledges (Syn o Alive Frequency is in N	to-NPAC direction. NP acAck), and sends asynch	AC successfully aronous reply to Keep-

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-18
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	Connection time-out value is set to 2 minutes on NPAC side.
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	The tunable for the Keep Alive Frequency is in minutes and needs to be set to a value that triggers Keep Alives at frequent intervals (appropriate for testing purposes).
Prerequisite SP Setup:	"Keep alive message frequency" needs to be set to a value that triggers Keep Alives at frequent intervals (appropriate for testing purposes). The tunable value for the Keep Alive Frequency is set to a lower value than the tunable value
	for the Inactivity Timeout Period, such that the same connection is maintained.

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	SP	LSMS does not send any messages to NPAC for more than "Keep Alive message frequency".	SP	LSMS sends Keep Alive to NPAC.
2.	NPAC	NPAC successfully processes and synchronously acknowledges (SyncAck) Keep Alive.	SP	LSMS accepts the synchronous acknowledgement and maintains existing connection. LSMS-to-NPAC Keep Alive Test is completed.
3.	NPAC	NPAC sends asynchronous reply to Keep Alive.	<u>SP</u>	LSMS receives the asynchronous reply and maintains existing connection. LSMS-to-NPAC Keep Alive Test is completed.

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

17.5 NANC 372-HTTPS Test Cases

A. TEST IDENTITY

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-HTTPS-1	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
			CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	Required
			XML LSMS	N/A
Objective:	Tests SOA's ability to st an existing connection o	•		

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-45
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	The tunable for the Inactivity Timeout Period is set to a known value. "Simultaneous connections" parameter (Service Provider/XML tab) is set to be more than 1. The tunable value for the Keep Alive Frequency is set to a higher value than the tunable value for the Inactivity Timeout Period.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	Verify that the Service Provider systems are configured to connect to the NPAC SMS.

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC sends a message to the SOA.	SP	SOA successfully processes and synchronously acknowledges (SyncAck).
2.	NPAC	NPAC sends another message to SOA before the tunable value for the Inactivity Timeout Period is reached with no other message activity.	SP	SOA successfully processes and synchronously acknowledges (SyncAck). Verify that existing connection was used.
3	NPAC	NPAC sends another message to SOA after the tunable value for the Inactivity Timeout Period is reached with no other message activity.	SP	SOA successfully processes and synchronously acknowledges (SyncAck). Verify that a new connection was initiated.
4.	SP	SOA sends a message NPAC.	NPAC	NPAC successfully processes and synchronously acknowledges (SyncAck).

5.	SP	SOA sends another message to NPAC before the tunable value for the Inactivity Timeout Period is reached with no other message activity.	NPAC	NPAC successfully processes and synchronously acknowledges (SyncAck). Verify that existing connection was used.
6.	SP	SOA sends another message to NPAC after the tunable value for the Inactivity Timeout Period is reached with no other message activity.	NPAC	NPAC successfully processes and synchronously acknowledges (SyncAck). Verify that a new connection was initiated.

E. Pass/Fail Analysis, NANC 372-HTTPS-1

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-HTTPS-2	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
			CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	N/A
			XML LSMS	Required
Objective:	Tests LSMS's ability to use an existing connection			

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-45
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test	N/A
Cases:	
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	The tunable for the Inactivity Timeout Period is set to a known value. "Simultaneous connections" parameter (Service Provider/XML tab) is set to be more than 1.
	The tunable value for the Keep Alive Frequency is set to a higher value than the tunable value for the Inactivity Timeout Period.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	Verify that the Service Provider systems are configured to connect to the NPAC SMS.

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC sends a message LSMS.	SP	LSMS successfully processes and synchronously acknowledges (SyncAck).
2.	NPAC	NPAC sends another message to LSMS before the tunable value for the Inactivity Timeout Period is reached with no other message activity.	SP	LSMS successfully processes and synchronously acknowledges (SyncAck). Verify that existing connection was used.
3.	NPAC	NPAC sends another message to LSMS after the tunable value for the Inactivity Timeout Period is reached with no other message activity.	SP	LSMS successfully processes and synchronously acknowledges (SyncAck). Verify that a new connection was initiated.
4.	SP	LSMS sends a message NPAC.	NPAC	NPAC successfully processes and synchronously acknowledges (SyncAck).

5.	SP	LSMS sends another message to NPAC before the tunable value for the Inactivity Timeout Period is reached with no other message activity.	NPAC	NPAC successfully processes and synchronously acknowledges (SyncAck). Verify that existing connection was used.
6.	SP	LSMS sends another message to NPAC after the tunable value for the Inactivity Timeout Period is reached with no other message activity.	NPAC	NPAC successfully processes and synchronously acknowledges (SyncAck). Verify that a new connection was initiated.

E. Pass/Fail Analysis, NANC 372-HTTPS-2

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

17.6 NANC 372-Failover Test Cases

A. TEST IDENTITY

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-Failover-1	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
			CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	Required
			XML LSMS	N/A
Objective:	Tests SOA's ability to su are written such that the			PAC. Test steps 1-10

B. REFERENCES

v6	Change Order	NANC 372
	Number(s):	
R3.4.6a	Relevant	N/A
	Requirement(s):	
R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A
	R3.4.6a	Number(s): R3.4.6a Relevant Requirement(s):

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N.A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	NPAC SMS primary and backup sites are configured and available. Need ability to make the primary and secondary sites active and/or inactive.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	Verify that the Service Provider systems are configured to connect to the NPAC SMS primary and backup site.

Row	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	SP	SOA sends a request to NPAC's primary URL (when primary URL is up but not active).	NPAC	NPAC replies back with "try_other_host". Continue with test step 2.
2.	SP	SOA sends a request to NPAC's secondary URL (when secondary is resynchronizing to become active).	NPAC	NPAC replies back with "try_same_host". Continue with test step 3.
3.	SP	SOA sends a request to NPAC's secondary URL (when secondary is active) and SOA can establish connection. SOA performs a request (for example SV Query) and receives an	NPAC	NPAC accepts the connection.

				NPAC replies to the request.
				Continue with test step 4.
4.	SP	SOA sends a request to NPAC's secondary URL (when secondary URL is up but not active).	NPAC	NPAC replies back with "try_other_host". Continue with test step 5.
5.	SP	SOA sends a request to NPAC's primary URL (when primary is resynchronizing to become active).	NPAC	NPAC replies back with "try_same_host". Continue with test step 6.
6.	SP	SOA sends a request to NPAC's primary URL (when primary is active) and SOA can establish connection.	NPAC	NPAC accepts the connection.
		SOA performs a request (for example SV Query) and receives an asynchronous reply.		NPAC replies to the request.
				Continue with test step 7.
7.	SP	SOA sends a request to NPAC's primary URL (when primary is down, when secondary is up but not active) and SOA cannot connect to primary, and tries secondary URL.	NPAC	NPAC replies back with "try_other_host". Continue with test step 8.
8.	SP	SOA sends a request to NPAC's secondary URL (when secondary is down, when primary is up but not active) and SOA cannot connect to secondary, and tries primary URL.	NPAC	NPAC replies back with "try_other_host" Continue with test step 9.
9.	SP	SOA sends a request to NPAC's primary URL (when primary URL is not active).	NPAC	NPAC is not available at all and does not respond back. Continue with test step 10.
10.	SP	SOA sends a request to either NPAC's primary URL or secondary URL and continues to alternate between the two until some type of response is received.	NPAC	NPAC does not respond from either primary URL or secondary URL. After several attempts, NPAC is made active and then NPAC replies with error or accepts connection.

E. Pass/Fail Analysis, NANC 372-Failover-1

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-Failover-2	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
			CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	N/A
			XML LSMS	Required
Objective:	Tests LSMS's ability to are written such that the			NPAC. Test steps 1-10

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

TREREQUISITE	
Prerequisite Test	N.A
Cases:	
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	NPAC SMS primary and backup sites are configured and available.
•	Need ability to make the primary and secondary sites active and/or inactive.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	Verify that the Service Provider systems are configured to connect to the NPAC SMS primary and backup site.

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	SP	LSMS sends a request to NPAC's primary URL (when primary URL is up but not active).	NPAC	NPAC replies back with "try_other_host". Continue with test step 2.
2.	SP	LSMS sends a request to NPAC's secondary URL (when secondary is resynchronizing to become active).	NPAC	NPAC replies back with "try_same_host". Continue with test step.
3.	SP	LSMS sends a request to NPAC's secondary URL (when secondary is active) and LSMS can establish connection. LSMS performs a request (for example SV Query) and receives an asynchronous reply.	NPAC	NPAC accepts the connection. NPAC replies to the request.
				Continue with test step 4.

4.	SP	LSMS sends a request to NPAC's secondary URL (when secondary URL is up but not active).	NPAC	NPAC replies back with "try_other_host". Continue with test step 5.
5.	SP	LSMS sends a request to NPAC's primary URL (when primary is resynchronizing to become active).	NPAC	NPAC replies back with "try_same_host". Continue with test step 6.
6.	SP	LSMS sends a request to NPAC's primary URL (when primary is active) and LSMS can establish connection. LSMS performs a request (for example Query) and receives an asynchronous reply.	NPAC	NPAC accepts the connection.
				NPAC replies to the request.
				Continue with test step 7.
7.	SP	LSMS sends a request to NPAC's primary URL (when primary is down, when secondary is up but not active) and LSMS cannot connect to primary, and tries secondary URL.	NPAC	NPAC replies back with "try_other_host". Continue with test step 8.
8.	SP	LSMS sends a request to NPAC's secondary URL (when secondary is down, when primary is up but not active) and LSMS cannot connect to secondary, and tries primaryURL.	NPAC	NPAC replies back with "try_other_host". Continue with test step 9.
9.	SP	LSMS sends a request to NPAC's primary URL (when primary URL is not active).	NPAC	NPAC is not available at all and does not respond back. Continue with test step 10.
10.	SP	LSMS sends a request to either NPAC's primary URL or secondary URL and continues to alternate between the two until some type of response is received.	NPAC	NPAC does not respond from either primary URL or secondary URL. After several attempts, NPAC is made active and then NPAC replies with error or accepts connection.

E. Pass/Fail Analysis, NANC 372-Failover-2

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

17.7 NANC 372-Delegation Test Cases

A. TEST IDENTITY

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A		
	Delegation-1		CMIP LSMS	N/A		
			XML SOA	Conditional		
			XML LSMS	N/A		
Objective:	Tests SOA's ability to	successfully:				
	Submit requests and receive notifications as Delegate.					
	Delegate Tests:					
	of S	· ·	Customer), NPAC accept	s behalf (for example one ts the request, and sends		
		NPAC generates a notification for an object (SV, PB) owned by a grantor SPID, sends it to delegate SOA, and delegate SOA accepts the notification.				

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order	v6	Change Order	NANC 372
Revision Number:		Number(s):	
NANC FRS Version	R3.4.6a	Relevant	372-32
Number:		Requirement(s):	
NANC IIS Version	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A
Number:			!

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test	N/A
Cases:	
Prerequisite NPAC	
Setup:	
Prerequisite SP	1. SOA is configured in NPAC to be Delegate.
Setup:	

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	SP	Delegate SOA sends in a request(s) on grantor SPID's behalf (for example one of SV case, PB, Network). a. Delegate sends New SP Create of SV (Initial Create) porting from another SP to Grantor. (e.g., chap 8, SV, 8.1.2.1.1.2)	NPAC	NPAC accepts the request(s) and sends back the asynchronous reply.

		b. Delegate sends Pool Block Modify owned by Grantor. (e.g., chap 10, sect 10.3.2, test case 4.2.3) c. Delegate sends an LRN Create on behalf of the Grantor. (e.g., chap 8, Network Data, 8.1.1.1.1.7)		
2.	SP	Delegate SOA accepts the asynchronous reply.		Test Case #1 is completed.
3.	NPAC	NPAC generates a notification(s) for an object (SV, PB) owned by a grantor SPID and sends it to delegate SOA.	SP	Delegate SOA accepts the notification(s). a. NPAC create pending SV with Grantor as New SP and another SP as Old SP. Object Creation Notification is sent to both the Delegate and Grantor. (e.g., chap 8, SV, 8.1.2.1.1.2) b. NPAC modifies Pooled Block for Grantor. Attribute Value Change Notification is sent to both the Delegate and Grantor. (e.g., chap 10, sect 10.3.2, test case 4.2.3) c. NPAC create LRN for Grantor. LRN download is sent to both the Delegate and Grantor (e.g., chap 8, Network Data, 8.1.1.1.1.7) Test Case #2 is completed.

E. Pass/Fail Analysis, NANC 372-Delegation-1

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A		
	Delegation-2	·	CMIP LSMS	N/A		
			XML SOA	Conditional		
			XML LSMS	N/A		
Objective:	Tests SOA's ability t	o successfully:	·	·		
	Receive notifications as Grantor.					
	Grantor Tests:					
	1. De	legate SOA performs an	operation on grantor SP	PID's behalf (SV, PB).		

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-32
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

THEREQUIPE	
Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	N/A
Prerequisite SP Setup:	SOA is configured in NPAC to be Grantor.

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	SP	Delegate SOA performs an operation on grantor SPID's behalf (SV, PB). a. Delegate sends New SP Create of SV (Initial Create) porting from another SP to Grantor. (e.g., chap 8, SV, 8.1.2.1.1.2) b. Delegate sends Pool Block Modify owned by Grantor. (e.g., chap 10, sect 10.3.2, test case 4.2.3)	NPAC	NPAC accepts the request and generates a notification for an object (SV, PB) owned by a grantor SPID, and sends it to grantor SOA.

2. SP	Grantor SOA accepts the notification.	Grantor SOA successfully processes: a. NPAC create pending SV with Grantor as New SP and another SP as Old SP. Object Creation
		Notification is sent to both the Delegate and Grantor. (e.g., chap 8, SV, 8.1.2.1.1.2)
		b. NPAC modifies Pooled Block for Grantor. Attribute Value Change Notification is sent to both the Delegate and Grantor. (e.g., chap 10, sect 10.3.2, test case 4.2.3)

E. Pass/Fail Analysis, NANC 372-Delegation-2

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Delegation-3		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	Conditional
			XML LSMS	N/A
Objective:	Tests SOA's ability to successfully operate in an environment where they have two delegate SOAs SPIDs set up to service one grantor SOA. Confirm that both delegate SOAs SPIDs receive the same notification.			

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-32
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	
Prerequisite SP Setup:	1. Two instances of SOA are configured in NPAC to be SPIDs that are Delegate for same Grantor, and those two SPIDs are on one or more instances of SOA.

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	SP	Delegate SOA sends in a request on grantor SPID's behalf, for a New SP Create of SV (Initial Create) porting from another SP to Grantor. (e.g., chap 8, SV, 8.1.2.1.1.2)	NPAC	NPAC accepts the request(s) and sends back the asynchronous reply.
2.	SP	Delegate SOA accepts the asynchronous reply.		
3.	NPAC	NPAC generates a notification for an object (SV) owned by a grantor SPID and sends it to both instances of the delegate SOA.	SP	Both instances of Delegate SOA accept the notification for a pending SV with Grantor as New SP and another SP as Old SP. Object Creation Notification is sent to both instances of the Delegate and the Grantor. (e.g., chap 8, SV, 8.1.2.1.1.2).

E. Pass/Fail Analysis, NANC 372-Delegation-3

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

17.8 NANC 372-XML Security Test Cases

A. TEST IDENTITY

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Security-1		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	Required
			XML LSMS	N/A
Objective:	Test SOA's ability (actin request from NPAC who NPAC). Note: SOA will act as cl server when NPAC atter	en NPAC's certificate is	invalid (wrong CA – sign send a message to NPAC	ned by CA other than

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

TREREQUISITE	
Prerequisite Test	N/A
Cases:	
Prerequisite NPAC	NPAC's certificate is signed by a CA other than NPAC CA.
Setup:	
Prerequisite SP	N/A
Setup:	

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC's certificate is signed by CA other than NPAC and NPAC initiates a connection request to SOA.	SP	SOA (acting as server) does not accept NPAC's certificate (access_denied).
2.	SP	NPAC's certificate is signed by CA other than NPAC and SOA initiates a connection request to NPAC.	SP	SOA (acting as client) does not accept NPAC's certificate (access_denied).

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Security-2		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	Required
			XML LSMS	N/A
Objective:	Test SOA's ability (actin request from NPAC whe listed in the CN of NPAC Note: SOA will act as cl server when NPAC atter	en NPAC's certificate is C's certificate). ient when it attempts to	invalid (wrong SPID – d	lifferent than what is

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	NPAC's SPID is different than what is listed in the CN of NPAC's certificate.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC's SPID is different than what is listed in the CN of NPAC's certificate and NPAC initiates a connection request to SOA.	SP	SOA (acting as server) does not accept NPAC's certificate (access_denied).
2.	SP	NPAC's SPID is different than what is listed in the CN of NPAC's certificate and SOA initiates a connection request to NPAC.	SP	SOA (acting as client) does not accept NPAC's certificate (access_denied).

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Security-3		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	Required
			XML LSMS	N/A
Objective:	Test SOA's ability (both request from NPAC whe certificate does not mate Note: SOA will act as cl server when NPAC atter	en NPAC's certificate is and had so a sepecting ient when it attempts to a	invalid (wrong region IDg). send a message to NPAC	O – Region ID in

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	NPAC's Region ID in certificate does not match what SOA is expecting.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC's Region ID in certificate is incorrect and NPAC initiates a connection request to SOA.	SP	SOA (acting as server) does not accept NPAC's certificate (access_denied).
2.	SP	NPAC's Region ID in certificate is wrong and SOA initiates a connection request to NPAC.	SP	SOA (acting as client) does not accept NPAC's certificate (access_denied).

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Security-4		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	Required
			XML LSMS	N/A
Objective:	Test SOA's ability (both acting as server and acting as client) to reject an incoming connection request from NPAC when NPAC's certificate is invalid (wrong System Type – System Type in certificate is incorrectly specified as something other than NPAC). Note: SOA will act as client when it attempts to send a message to NPAC, and it will act as server when NPAC attempts to send a message to SOA.			

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	NPAC's System Type in certificate is incorrectly specified as something other than "NPAC".
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC's System Type in certificate is NPAC, which is incorrect, and NPAC initiates a connection request to SOA.	SP	SOA (acting as server) does not accept NPAC's certificate (access_denied).
2.	SP	NPAC's System Type in certificate is NPAC, which is incorrect and SOA initiates a connection request to NPAC.	SP	SOA (acting as client) does not accept NPAC's certificate (access_denied).

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Security-5		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	Required
			XML LSMS	N/A
Objective:	request from NPAC whe	XML LSMS N/A V (both acting as server and acting as client) to reject an incoming connection C when NPAC's certificate is invalid (revoked Certificate). It as client when it attempts to send a message to NPAC, and it will act as C attempts to send a message to SOA.		tificate).

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	NPAC's certificate is revoked.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC's certificate is revoked and NPAC initiates a connection request to SOA.	SP	SOA (acting as server) does not accept NPAC's certificate (access_denied).
2.	SP	NPAC's certificate is revoked and SOA initiates a connection request to NPAC.	SP	SOA (acting as server) does not accept NPAC's certificate (access_denied).

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A	
	Security-6		CMIP LSMS	N/A	
			XML SOA	Required	
			XML LSMS	N/A	
Objective:	request from NPAC who	Test SOA's ability (both acting as server and acting as client) to reject an incoming connection request from NPAC when NPAC's certificate is invalid (revoked Signature).			
Note: SOA will act as client when it attempts to send a message server when NPAC attempts to send a message to SOA.		•	PAC, and it will act as		

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	NPAC CA's signing certificate is revoked.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC CA's signing certificate is revoked and NPAC initiates a connection request to SOA.	SP	SOA (acting as server) does not accept NPAC's certificate (access_denied).
2.	SP	NPAC CA's signing certificate is revoked and SOA initiates a connection request to NPAC.	SP	SOA (acting as client) does not accept NPAC's certificate (access_denied).

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Security-7		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	Required
			XML LSMS	N/A
Objective:	Test SOA's ability (both from NPAC when one o TypeDeparture TimeState Note: SOA will act as cluserver when NPAC atternals.	f the header fields (Region May 1997) first the header fields (Region May 1997) is incorrect the header fields (Region May 1997) is incorrect to the header fields (Region May	on ID, SPID, Schema Ve send a message to NPAC	ersion, System

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

	The Court of the C			
Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A			
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	N/A			
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A			

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC sends a message to SOA, where the Region ID attribute is inaccurate.	SP	SOA (acting as server) accepts the connection but rejects the message with an access_denied Error.
2.	NPAC	NPAC sends a message to SOA, where the SPID attribute is inaccurate.	SP	SOA (acting as server) accepts the connection but rejects the message with an access_denied Error.
3.	NPAC	NPAC sends a message to SOA, where the Schema Version attribute is inaccurate.	SP	SOA (acting as server) accepts the connection but rejects the message with an access_denied Error.
4.	NPAC	NPAC sends a message to SOA, where the System Type Departure TimeStamp attribute is inaccurate.	SP	SOA (acting as server) accepts the connection but rejects the message with an access_denied Error.

4	5.	NPAC	NPAC sends a message to SOA,	SP	SOA (acting as server) accepts the connection but rejects the
			where the SP Key attribute is		message with an access_denied Error.
			inaccurate.		

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

A	TECT IDENTITY
/ -	

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A	
	Security-8		CMIP LSMS	N/A	
			XML SOA	Required	
			XML LSMS	N/A	
Objective:	Test SOA's ability to reject an incoming connection request from NPAC when NPAC's certificate is valid, but the key is invalid. SOA rejects an incoming connection from NPAC where the Key is invalid.				

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A
NANC HS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	NPAC's Key is invalid.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC's key is invalid and NPAC initiates a connection request to SOA.	SOA	SOA rejects the incoming connection with a synchronous error (access_denied).

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

I BOI ID BITILI				
Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Security-98		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	Required
			XML LSMS	N/A
Objective:	Test SOA's ability to validate and accept an incoming connection request from NPAC when both certificate and key are valid.			
	SOA accepts a valid connection request from NPAC.			

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	NPAC's Certificate and Key are valid.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC's certificate and key are valid and NPAC initiates a connection request to SOA.	SOA	SOA accepts the incoming connection.

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Security-109		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	N/A
			XML LSMS	Required
Objective:	Test LSMS's ability (both acting as server and acting as client) to reject an incoming connection request from NPAC when NPAC's certificate is invalid (wrong CA – signed by CA other than NPAC). Note: LSMS will act as client when it attempts to send a message to NPAC, and it will act as server when NPAC attempts to send a message to LSMS.			

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	NPAC's certificate is signed by a CA other than NPAC CA.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC's certificate is signed by CA other than NPAC and NPAC initiates a connection request to LSMS.	SP	LSMS (acting as server) does not accept NPAC's certificate (access_denied).
2.	SP	NPAC's certificate is signed by CA other than NPAC and LSMS initiates a connection request to NPAC.	SP	LSMS (acting as client) does not accept NPAC's certificate (access_denied).

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Security-140		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	N/A
			XML LSMS	Required
Objective:	Test LSMS's ability (bor request from NPAC whe listed in the CN of NPAC Note: LSMS will act as a server when NPAC atter	on NPAC's certificate is a C's certificate). Client when it attempts to	invalid (wrong SPID – do	ifferent than what is

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	NPAC's SPID is different than what is listed in the CN of NPAC's certificate.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC's SPID is different than what is listed in the CN of NPAC's certificate and NPAC initiates a connection request to LSMS.	SP	LSMS (acting as server) does not accept NPAC's certificate (access_denied).
2.	SP	NPAC's SPID is different than what is listed in the CN of NPAC's certificate and LSMS initiates a connection request to NPAC.	SP	LSMS (acting as client) does not accept NPAC's certificate (access_denied).

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Security-121		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	N/A
			XML LSMS	Required
Objective:	Test LSMS's ability (bor request from NPAC whe certificate does not mate Note: LSMS will act as a server when NPAC atter	on NPAC's certificate is and the hand the second se	invalid (wrong Region II specting). send a message to NPA	D – Region ID in

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	NPAC's Region ID in certificate does not match what LSMS is expecting.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC's Region ID in certificate is incorrect and NPAC initiates a connection request to LSMS.	LSMS	LSMS (acting as server) does not accept NPAC's certificate (access_denied).
2.	LSMS	NPAC's Region ID in certificate is incorrect and LSMS initiates a connection request to NPAC.	NPAC	LSMS (acting as client) does not accept NPAC's certificate (access_denied).

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Security-132		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	N/A
			XML LSMS	Required
Objective:	Test LSMS's ability (bor request from NPAC whe certificate is incorrectly LSMS (both acting as sewhere the System Type in Note: LSMS will act as a server when NPAC atternal to the server when NPAC a	en NPAC's certificate is in specified as something of rver and acting as client) in certificate is incorrectled client when it attempts to	invalid (wrong System T ther than NPAC). rejects an incoming con y specified as something o send a message to NPA	Type – System Type in nnection from NPAC g other than NPAC.

B. REFERENCES

REI EREI (CEB				
NANC Change Order	v6	Change Order	NANC 372	
Revision Number:		Number(s):		
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A	
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A	

C. PREREQUISITE

TREACHETE				
Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A			
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	NPAC's System Type in certificate is incorrectly specified as something other than "NPAC".			
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A			

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC's System Type in certificate is NPAC, which is incorrect, and NPAC initiates a connection request to LSMS.	LSMS	LSMS (acting as server) does not accept NPAC's certificate (access_denied).
2.	LSMS	NPAC's System Type in certificate is NPAC, which is incorrect, and LSMS initiates a connection request to NPAC.	NPAC	LSMS (acting as client) does not accept NPAC's certificate (access_denied).

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Security-143		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	N/A
			XML LSMS	Required
Objective:	Test LSMS's ability (both acting as server and acting as client) to reject an incoming connection request from NPAC when NPAC's certificate is invalid (revoked certificate). Note: LSMS will act as client when it attempts to send a message to NPAC, and it will act as server when NPAC attempts to send a message to LSMS.			

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	NPAC's certificate is revoked.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row	NPAC	Test Step	NPAC	Expected Result
#	or SP		or SP	
1.	NPAC	NPAC's certificate is revoked and NPAC initiates a connection request to LSMS.	LSMS	LSMS (acting as server) does not accept NPAC's certificate (access_denied).
2.	SOAL SMS	NPAC's certificate is revoked and LSMS initiates a connection request to NPAC.	NPAC	LSMS (acting as server) does not accept NPAC's certificate (access_denied).

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A		
	Security-154		CMIP LSMS	N/A		
			XML SOA	N/A		
			XML LSMS	Required		
Objective:	Test LSMS's ability (both acting as server and acting as client) to reject an incoming connection request from NPAC when NPAC's certificate is invalid (revoked Signature).					
	Note: LSMS will act as of server when NPAC attention	•		AC, and it will act as		

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	NPAC CA's signing certificate is revoked.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC CA's signing certificate is revoked and NPAC initiates a connection request to LSMS.	LSMS	LSMS (acting as server) does not accept NPAC's certificate (access_denied).
2.	LSMS	NPAC CA's signing certificate is revoked and LSMS initiates a connection request to NPAC.	NPAC	LSMS (acting as client) does not accept NPAC's certificate (access_denied).

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

_	Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
		Security-165		CMIP LSMS	N/A
				XML SOA	N/A
				XML LSMS	Required
	Objective:	Test LSMS's ability (bot from NPAC when one of Departure TimeStamp, S Note: LSMS will act as a server when NPAC attention	f the header fields (Region P Key) is incorrect. Client when it attempts to	on ID, SPID, Schema Ve	ersion, System Type

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

1112112 6 10112	
Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	N/A
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC sends a message to LSMS, where the Region ID attribute is inaccurate.	SP	LSMS (acting as server) accepts the connection but rejects the message with an access_denied Error.
2.	NPAC	NPAC sends a message to LSMS, where the SPID attribute is inaccurate.	SP	LSMS (acting as server) accepts the connection but rejects the message with an access_denied Error.
3.	NPAC	NPAC sends a message to LSMS, where the Schema Version attribute is inaccurate.	SP	LSMS (acting as server) accepts the connection but rejects the message with an access_denied Error.
4.	NPAC	NPAC sends a message to LSMS, where the System Type Departure TimeStamp attribute is inaccurate.	SP	LSMS (acting as server) accepts the connection but rejects the message with an access_denied Error.

5.	NPAC	NPAC sends a message to LSMS,	SP	LSMS (acting as server) accepts the connection but rejects the
		where the SP Key attribute is		message with an access_denied Error.
		inaccurate.		

Pass Fail NPAC personnel performed the test case a		NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

A	TEST IDENTITY	7
7 N. O		-

Ι.	1201121111								
	Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP-SOA	N/A				
		Security-17		CMIP-LSMS	N/A				
				XML SOA	N/A				
				XML LSMS	Required				
	Objective:	Test LSMS's ability to reject an incoming connection request from NPAC when NPAC's certificate is valid, but the key is invalid.							
		LSMS rejects an incoming connection from NPAC where the Key is invalid.							

REFERENCES

KET EKET (CEB							
NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372				
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A				
NANC HS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A				

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A				
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	NPAC's Key is invalid.				
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A				

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row	NPAC	Test Step	NPAC	Expected Result
#	or SP		or SP	
1.	NPAC	NPAC's key is invalid and NPAC initiates a connection request to LSMS.	LSMS	LSMS rejects the incoming connection with a synchronous error (access_denied).

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A		
	Security-186		CMIP LSMS	N/A		
			XML SOA	N/A		
			XML LSMS	Required		
Objective:	Test LSMS's ability to validate and accept an incoming connection request from NPAC when both certificate and key are valid. LSMS accepts a valid connection request from NPAC.					

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	NPAC's Certificate and Key are valid.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC's certificate and key are valid and NPAC initiates a connection request to LSMS.	LSMS	LSMS accepts the incoming connection.

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

17.9 NANC 372-XML Message Ordering Test Cases

A. TEST IDENTITY

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A	
	Message Ordering-1		CMIP LSMS	N/A	
			XML SOA	Required	
			XML LSMS	N/A	
Objective:	Test SOA's ability to handle a rejection by NPAC for a request (sent for the same object) received out of order.				
	SOA sends in two SV Modify requests (sent for the same object) that are processed by NPAC out of order. NPAC rejects the older modify request.				

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-46
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	NPAC will be manipulated to perceive that two SV Modify requests (sent for the same object) were received out of order.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	S OA P	SOA sends in two SV Modify requests (sent for the same object) that are processed by NPAC out of order.	NPAC	NPAC rejects the SV modify request with older Origination Timestamp.
<u>2.</u>	NPAC	NPAC sends error message (Origination TimeStamp Failure).	<u>SP</u>	SOA receives error message.

E. Pass/Fail Analysis, NANC 372 XML-Message Ordering-1

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Message Ordering-2		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	Required
			XML LSMS	N/A
Objective:	Test SOA's ability to reconcile its own SV record with NPAC, when SOA receives notifications (sent for the same object) out of order.			
	NPAC generates two AVC notifications A and B. SOA receives A and B out of order (B is received before A). SOA will reconcile its own SV record with NPAC.			

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-46
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test	N/A
Cases:	
Prerequisite NPAC	NPAC will be manipulated to send AVC notifications out of order.
Setup:	
Prerequisite SP	N/A
Setup:	

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC generates two AVC notifications A and B.	SOA	SOA receives A and B out of order (B is received before A). SOA will reconcile its own SV record with NPAC.

E. Pass/Fail Analysis, NANC 372 XML-Message Ordering-2

1	Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
]	Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Message Ordering-3		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	N/A
			XML LSMS	Required
Objective:	Test LSMS's ability to r downloads (sent for the NPAC generates two do before A). LSMS will re	same object) out of order wnloads A and B. LSM	r. S receives A and B out o	

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	372-46
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	NPAC will be manipulated to send downloads out of order.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

ĺ	Row	NPAC	Test Step	NPAC	Expected Result
	#	or SP		or SP	
	1.	NPAC	NPAC generates two downloads A and B.	LSMS	LSMS receives A and B out of order (B is received before A). LSMS will reconcile its own SV record with NPAC.

E. Pass/Fail Analysis, NANC 372 XML-Message Ordering-3

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

17.10 NANC 372-XML Processing Error Test Cases

A. TEST IDENTITY

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A		
	Processing Error-1		CMIP LSMS	N/A		
			XML SOA	Conditional Required		
			XML LSMS	N/A		
Objective:	SOA sends an XML message to NPAC in a batch message, which NPAC cannot parse, and					
	NPAC replies with ProcessingError for each invoke_ID in the batch.					
	Conditional Required if local system does not sup					

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	NPAC will be manipulated to perceive that SOA's messages are not parseable.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	SOA	SOA sends an XML message to NPAC in a batch message.	NPAC	NPAC cannot parse, and NPAC replies with ProcessingError for each invoke_ID in the batch.

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A		
	Processing Error-2		CMIP LSMS	N/A		
			XML SOA	Required		
			XML LSMS	N/A		
Objective:	Test SOA's ability to handle a malformed batch message sent by NPAC.					
	NPAC sends a malformed XML message to SOA, and other valid messages in a batch, and SOA either returns an error (synch or asynch processing error), or potentially processes the					
valid XML messages in batch.				J F		

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order	v6	Change Order	NANC 372			
Revision Number:		Number(s):				
NANC FRS Version	R3.4.6a	Relevant	N/A			
Number:		Requirement(s):				
NANC IIS Version	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A			
Number:						

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	NPAC will be manipulated to send invalid XML messages.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC sends a malformed XML message to SOA and other valid messages in a batch.	SOA	SOA an error (synch or asynch processing error), or potentially processes the valid XML messages in batch.

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A		
	Processing Error-3		CMIP LSMS	N/A		
			XML SOA	N/A		
			XML LSMS	Conditional Required		
Objective:	LSMS sends an XML message to NPAC in a batch message, which NPAC cannot parse, and					
	NPAC replies with ProcessingError for each invoke_ID in the batch.					
	Conditional-Required if local system does not su	•	C			

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	NPAC will be manipulated to perceive that LSMS's messages are not parseable.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

ъ.	TEST STETS and EXTECTED RESCETS			
Row	NPAC	Test Step	NPAC	Expected Result
#	or SP		or SP	
1.	LSMS	LSMS sends an XML message to	NPAC	NPAC cannot parse, and NPAC replies with ProcessingError
		NPAC in a batch message.		for each invoke_ID in the batch.

	L'a.	1 dss/Faii Analysis, WANC 572 XWE-1 loccssing Ellor-5		
Ī	Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.	
Į				
	Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.	

Test Case Number:	NANC 372-XML-	SUT Priority:	CMIP SOA	N/A
	Processing Error-4		CMIP LSMS	N/A
			XML SOA	N/A
			XML LSMS	Required
Objective:	Test LSMS's ability to handle a malformed batch message sent by NPAC.			
	NPAC sends a malformed XML message to LSMS, and other valid messages in a batch, and			
LSMS either returns an error (synch or asynch processing error), or potentially p		otentially processes the		
	valid XML messages in	n batch.		

B. REFERENCES

NANC Change Order Revision Number:	v6	Change Order Number(s):	NANC 372
NANC FRS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Requirement(s):	N/A
NANC IIS Version Number:	R3.4.6a	Relevant Flow(s):	N/A

C. PREREQUISITE

Prerequisite Test Cases:	N/A
Prerequisite NPAC Setup:	NPAC will be manipulated to send invalid messages.
Prerequisite SP Setup:	N/A

D. TEST STEPS and EXPECTED RESULTS

Row #	NPAC or SP	Test Step	NPAC or SP	Expected Result
1.	NPAC	NPAC sends a malformed XML message to LSMS and other valid messages in a batch.	LSMS	LSMS either returns an error (synch or asynch processing error), or potentially process the valid XML messages in batch.

Pass	Fail	NPAC personnel performed the test case as written.
Pass	Fail	Service Provider personnel performed the test case as written.